PROJECT:

ANNEX “A”

WALL MOUNTED LED SCREEN

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply
1 May we clarify the value of the | The requirement for the Automatic
Automatic  Voltage  Regulator | Voltage Regulator (AVR) shall be 15kVA
(AVR) with 5kVA rating? It seems | to 20kVA rating 220 volts.
that it does not match the display
size required. This amends the following Sections and
the Form-02: (Annex A-1)
The AVR should have a 15kVA up
to 20kVA rating. 1. Section V. Special Conditions of
Contract, item 4 of the Scope of
Services - Automatic Voltage
Regulator (AVR) rated 5kVA 220
volts
2. Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements, item 1 in
Mandatory =~ Requirement -
Automatic Voltage Regulator
(AVR) rated 5kVA 220 volts.
3. Form-02 — Price Schedules/ Bid
Breakdown under Cost
Component
2 For the bracket and stand support, | It is a fixed wall mount support.
is this portable or fixed mount
support?
2.1 | Are we going to have an ocular| Yes.
inspection on the site?
2.2 |Regarding the spare materials | For the spare module, the quantity is
mentioned for the accessories, do |- five (5) pieces, three (3) pieces for the
we have the exact quantity for | power supply and the rest is one (1)
costing purposes? per accessory. In case of damage
during the warranty period, the service
provider shall provide the necessary
spare materials.
This amends the following Sections and
the Form-02: (Annex A-1)
1. Section V. Special Conditions of
Contract, item 4 of the Scope of
Services; and
2. Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements
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3. Form-02 — Price Schedules/ Bid
Breakdown under Cost
Component
Regarding the screen resolution, it
2.3 |is dependent on the module or | The required screen resolution will
cabinet size. Can we instead have | depend on the module size. The
the technical requirement on “as | required minimum screen resolution is
approved by manufacturer | 256 x 128 dots (W x H) or per approved
standard”? manufacturer’s standard.
This amends the item 2 of the Section
VIl. Technical Specifications (Annex A-
May we know the required input | 1).
2.4 | signal for the display of LED?
It will be depending on the supplier's
recommendation based on their offer
per manufacturer's standard.
3 When is the ocular inspection and | Starting tomorrow, May 22 to 23, 2024
who will be the contact person? during office hours. Bidder may
proceed to the BAC Secretariat, and
we will endorse you to the Technical
Working Group (TWG) for the site
inspection.
4 Since this is a fixed set-up, what | We will not require the rigging tools
will be the use of the rigging tools? | anymore since it is a fixed set-up.
This amends the following Sections and
the Form-02: (Annex A-1)
1. Section V. Special Conditions of
Contract, item 4 of the Scope of
Services - Rigging tools
2. Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements, item 1 in
Mandatory = Requirement —
Rigging tools
3. Form-02 — Price Schedules/ Bid
Breakdown under Cost
Component
5 Regarding the specification, is this | We suggest a back maintenance.
a “pback” maintenance or “front”
maintenance or will it be based on
the ocular visit?
WRITTEN QUERIES:
Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply
1 | This is reference with the project
“WALL MOUNTED LED SCREEN
with ITB-SSS-GOODS2024-018.”
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May we clarify and request for
consideration on the following
requirements:
e Forthe SLCC:
May we request from you

Video Wall contract as similar
to the project.

e For the technical
specifications:
May we know the required

input signal

e For the cabinet size: at least
500mm x 1000mm or
approved manufacturer’s
standard - does it mean
smaller cabinet size is
acceptable?

good office to consider LFD |

input signal and quantity of the

For the SLCC, we maintain our
requirement.

Please refer to item no. 2.4 of the
TWG’s response to queries raised
during the Pre-Bid Conference.

For the cabinet size, we maintain our
requirement of 500mm x 1000mm or
approved manufacturer’s standard.
Hence, the smaller size cabinet is not
acceptable.

and high spirits. Upon reviewing
through the ocular inspection, it has
come to our attention that the
following are required for the project
of WALL MOUNTED LED SCREEN
with project ID of ITB-SSS-GOODS-
2024-018:

Automatic Voltage Regulator (AVR)
e 20Kva -1 unit

Back up spare parts:
e Module — 5 units
e Power supply — 3 units

2 |1 trust this finds you in good health |

Please refer to item no. 1 of TWG's
response to queries raised during the
Pre-Bid Conference.

Please refer to item no. 2.2 of the
TWG’s response to queries raised
during the Pre-Bid Conference.

3 | Regarding SLCC, is it possible to
consider any LED
Wall/Display/Screen Contract?

For the List of Service Center, is it
possible to submit just one (1), we
are also the service center.

Yes. For the SLCC, a similar contract for

the project shall be Supply, Delivery,
and Installation of Wall Mounted LED
Screen or LED Wall Display.

This amends Section lll. Bid Data
Sheet, Clause 5.3 (Annex A-2)

Yes, it is possible.
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